
Blythe Energy LLC
700 Universe Blvd.
Juno Beach, FL 33408

August 25, 2008

Mary Dyas
Compliance Manager
California Energy commission
1516 Ninth Street, MS 2000
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: CEC 99 AFC 8C Blythe Energy Project Transmission Line

Dear Mary,

Thank you for forwarding the concerns of Mr. Michael Bolton regarding the
proposed Blythe Energy Project Transmission Line. We have examined the
proximity of the two parcels he identified (Riverside Assessor Parcel #s 810 352
002 and 810 351 001) to our project. The nearest structures are 203 and 204. We
have attached Exhibit 1, which shows the tax assessor’s parcel summary for each
parcel, and illustrates the page from the Riverside Tax Assessor’s plats that
shows both parcels and the approximate location of the Blythe Energy Project
Transmission Line (BEPTL). Note that both parcels are listed as “vacant land”
and that the names that appear do not include a Mr. Michael Bolton.

Structures 203 and 204 were listed in the Insignificant Project Change request
because we are requesting their relocation approximately 75’ northeast of their
originally proposed alignment, which puts them 75’ further away from the
above mentioned parcels than the originally permitted alignment, to which Mr.
Bolton did not object at the time. In the currently proposed alignment, the
BEPTL is about 610’ from the northwest corner of the northern parcel, #810 352
002. The BEPTL will be placed on the northeast side of the existing Eagle
Mountain Line, owned and operated by Southern California Edison. The
existing 500kV Devers Palo Verde 1 line is just north of parcel 810 352 001 and
south of the Eagle Mountain Transmission Line.

Exhibit 2 shows the proposed stub roads to be constructed from the existing
access road that parallels the existing Eagle Mountain Transmission line north of
the northern parcel. There will be no impact on the listed parcels from
construction or operation of this transmission line.
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Mr. Bolton stated:

“I feel this project may cause harm to our radio, telephone receivers &
transmitters. I also know from past experience with the power line that
now stands near our property has caused electrical shocks when walking
near and especially if I was holding a metal object.”

The BEPTL, proposed to be built over 600’ north of the listed parcels and also
north of existing 500kV and 230kV transmission lines, will create insignificant
magnetic fields (less than one milliGauss) relative to ambient magnetic fields
produced around a typical home. These low electric fields will create induced
current significantly below the required National Electrical Safety Code (NESC)
level of 5 milliAmps (mA), and Radio Noise (Radio Interference and Television
Interference) levels considerably below radio and television station signal
strengths and would not interfere with reception of communication stations at
the boundary of parcel 810 352 002 as distinct from any interference that may be
generated by the closer existing transmission lines.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at
(916) 474.5698 or by email at Michael.argentine@fpl.com. Technical questions
may also be addressed to Penny Eckert at (425) 241.0415 or
penny.eckert@tteci.com.

Sincerely yours,

Michael Argentine
Project Manager,
Blythe Energy Transmission Line Project
Blythe Energy, LLC

Enclosures: Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2



Blythe Energy Response to Comment on Insignificant Project Change 

Exhibit 1

Riverside Tax Assessor’s Parcel Map showing

Parcels 810 352 002 and 810 351 001

Riverside Tax Assessor’s Report on

Parcels 810 352 002 and 810 351 001













Blythe Energy Response to Comment on Insignificant Project Change 

Exhibit 2

Aerial Photograph of

Parcels 810 352 002 and 810 351 001

Showing Existing and Future Transmission Lines
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